
Barrick, Lucy 

From: Barrick, Lucy
Sent: 25 October 2010 16:05
To: 
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RE: POLICE AUTHORITY EXPENSES, 

RESERVES & MEMBERS’ ATTENDANCE
Attachments: FOI Request of attendee list for PA.doc; FOI Member expenses 2007-9 v1.0 released.doc

Page 1 of 3

25/10/2010

Dear 
  
Thank you for your email of 27 September in which you made a request for information under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Specifically you requested the following information from the 
British Transport Police Authority; 

a breakdown of all expense claims by Policy Authority members for the last 3 years 
(2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10), ordered by individual claimant  
a breakdown of the attendance at all Police Authority meetings for the last 3 years, by 
member and by date of meeting (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10)  
the total size in £millions of your Usable Revenue Reserve & Usable Capital Reserve 
for the last three years (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10)  

Please find attached spreadsheets which respond to your first two requests.   
  
The below table details the Authority’s revenue budget for the year’s requested.  I can confirm that 
the Authority does not have a capital budget nor does it hold reserves. 
  
  

  
I hope that this information answers your request satisfactorily. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
LB 
  
Lucy Barrick 
Business Support Manager 
 
British Transport Police Authority 
The Forum (5th Floor N)      W: www.btpa.police.uk 
74 - 80 Camden Street        T: 020 7383 3844 
London NW1 0EG               E: lucy.barrick@btp.pnn.police.uk 
BTPA Protective Marking applies to all emails and unless otherwise stated above this email is considered 
'NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED'. 

From: BTPA Enquiries [mailto:general.enquiries@btpa.police.uk]  
Sent: 27 September 2010 17:09 
To: 
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RE: POLICE AUTHORITY EXPENSES, RESERVES & MEMBERS’ 
ATTENDANCE 
  
Dear 

Year 2007/8 2008/9 2009/10 
BTPA Revenue 
Budget 

1.76m 1.86m 1.92m 

BTPA Capital 
Budget 

~ ~ ~



  
Thank you for your email in which you requested the following information; 

a breakdown of all expense claims by Policy Authority members for the last 3 years (2007-08, 
2008-09, 2009-10), ordered by individual claimant  
a breakdown of the attendance at all Police Authority meetings for the last 3 years, by member 
and by date of meeting (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10)  
the total size in £millions of your Usable Revenue Reserve & Usable Capital Reserve for the 
last three years (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10)  

I can confirm we are treating your email under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and will 
respond on or before Monday 25 October, which is twenty working days following the day we 
received your request. 
  
Should you have any queries in the meantime, please feel free to contact me. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Michael Daventry 
Communications Officer 
  
British Transport Police Authority 
The Forum (5th Floor N)      W: www.btpa.police.uk 
74 - 80 Camden Street        T: 020 7383 0259 
London NW1 0EG               E: michael.daventry@btp.pnn.police.uk 

BTPA Protective Marking applies to all emails and unless otherwise stated above this email is considered 
'NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED'. 

  
  
  
  
On Mon, Sep 27, 2010 at 2:05 PM,  wrote: 
27 September 2010 

  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RE: POLICE AUTHORITY EXPENSES, RESERVES & 
MEMBERS’ ATTENDANCE 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  In order to assist you with 
this request, I am outlining my query as specifically as possible.  

  

I would like information on the expenses for members of the Policy Authority, the Authority’s usable 
reserves, and the attendance record of the members of the Authority.  Specifically, I would like to receive:
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(i)                  a breakdown of all expense claims by Policy Authority members for the last 3 years (2007-08, 
2008-09, 2009-10), ordered by individual claimant 

  

(ii)               a breakdown of the attendance at all Police Authority meetings for the last 3 years, by member 
and by date of meeting (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10) 

  

(iii)             the total size in £millions of your Usable Revenue Reserve & Usable Capital Reserve for the 
last three years (2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10) 

  

If you need further clarification, please contact me by email.  My preferred format to receive the information 
is electronically (in .xls or .doc/docx format, rather than .pdf), but I can also accept hard copies.  

  

I would be grateful if you could confirm by email that you have received this request.  I look forward to your 
response within 20 working days, as required by the legislation.  

  

Kind regards, 

  

 
 
 
--  
British Transport Police Authority 
The Forum (5th Floor N)      W: www.btpa.police.uk 
74 - 80 Camden Street        T: 020 7383 0259 
London NW1 0EG               E: general.enquiries@btpa.police.uk 

BTPA Protective Marking applies to all emails and unless otherwise stated above this email is considered 
'NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED'. 
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Expenses Claims for British Transport Police Authority Members 
 

Please note that BTPA Members are drawn from across England, Scotland and Wales and as such you will find that those 
Members who live further from London will have higher expenses than others owing to travel and hotel costs as the majority of 
BTPA business is conducted in London.   
 
 

 BTPA Members 2007-2008 BTPA Members 2008-09 BTPA Members 2009-10 
Sir Alistair Graham £5,911.77 Sir Alistair Graham £3,760.43 Sir David O’Dowd £7,045.74 
Sir David O’Dowd £3,543.92 Sir David O’Dowd £4,006.85 James King £14,657.89 
James King £7916.66 James King £15,468.96 Christine Knights £7,434.55 
Christine Knights £5,286.82 Christine Knights £7,365.80 Colin Foxall £1,029.80 
Colin Foxall £746.88 Colin Foxall £2,256.73 Suzanne May £109.80 
Suzanne May £74.65 Suzanne May £443.60 Lew Adams £1,722.67 
Lew Adams £1,150.84 Lew Adams £2,287.13 Wendy Towers £968.70 
Wendy Towers £847.02 Wendy Towers £814.40 Michael Holden £74.50 
Michael Holden £40.40 Michael Holden £297.95 Ron Culley £6,315.60 
Mike Brown £0.00 Ron Culley £891.56 Jeroen Weimar £165.17 
Ray O’Toole £0.00 Ray O’Toole £0.00 Ian Dobbs £588.59 
Jeroen Weimar £63.00 Jeroen Weimar £1,403.71 Millie Banerjee £1,664.41 

Ian Dobbs £0.00

 

£274.50

 

Millie Banerjee 
 

 



 
 
 

 

 

Police Authority Attendance List 2007/8 

05.08.07 03.07.07 04.07.07 24.10.07 11.12.07 22.01.08 04.03.08 
Sir Alistair 
Graham 

Sir Alistair Graham Sir Alistair 
Graham 

Sir Alistair Graham Sir Alistair 
Graham 

Sir Alistair 
Graham 

Sir Alistair 
Graham 

Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Mr L Adams Mr L Adams Mr L Adams Mr L Adams Mr L Adams Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  
Mr C Foxall Mr M Brown Mr M Brown Mr R Gisby Mr M Brown Mr M Holden Mr I Dobbs 
Mr J King Mr C Foxall Mr C Foxall Mr J King Mr R Gisby Mr C Foxall Mr C Foxall 
Ms C Knights Mr R Gisby Mr R Gisby Ms C Knights Mr M Holden Mr R Gisby Mr Holden 
Suzanne May Mr M Holden Mr M Holden Suzanne May Ms C Knights Mr J King Mr J King 
Mr R O’Toole Mr J King Mr J King Mrs W Towers Suzanne May Ms C Knights Ms C Knights 
Mrs W Towers Ms C Knights Ms C Knights  Mrs W Towers Suzanne May Mrs W Towers 
Mr J Weimar Suzanne May Suzanne May   Mr R O’Toole Mr J Weimar 
 Mr R O’Toole Mrs W Towers   Mrs W Towers  
 Mrs W Towers Mr J Weimar   Mr J Weimar  
 Mr J Weimar      

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Police Authority Attendance List 2008/9 

06.05.08 08.07.08 30.09.08 09.12.08 27.01.09 12.03.09 
Sir Alistair Graham Sir Alistair Graham Sir Alistair Graham Sir David O’Dowd Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee 
Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Mr L Adams  Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd 
Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr R Culley Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  
Mr M Brown Mr M Brown Mr R Culley Mr C Foxall (part) Mr I Dobbs Mr I Dobbs 
Mr C Foxall Mr C Foxall Mr I Dobbs Mr R Gisby Mr C Foxall Mr R Culley 
Mr R Gisby Mr J King Mr M Holden Mr Holden Mr M Holden Mr C Foxall 
Mr Holden Ms C Knights Mr J King Mr J King (part) Mr J King Mr R Gisby 
Mr J King Suzanne May Ms C Knights Ms C Knights Ms C Knights Mr M Holden 
Ms C Knights Mrs W Towers Suzanne May Suzanne May Suzanne May Mr J King 
Suzanne May Mr J Weimar Mrs W Towers Mr R O’Toole Mr R O’Toole  Ms C Knights 
Mrs W Towers  Mr J Weimar Mr J Weimar Mrs W Towers  Suzanne May 
    Mr J Weimar  Mr R O’Toole  
     Mrs W Towers  
     Mr J Weimar  

 
 



 

 

 

Police Authority Attendance List 2009/10 

14.05.09 22.07.09 24.09.09 09.12.09 21.01.10 11.03.10 
Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee Ms M Banerjee 
Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Sir David O’Dowd Sir David 

O’Dowd 
Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Sir David 
O’Dowd 

Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  Mr L Adams  
Mr I Dobbs Mr I Dobbs Mr H Collins Mr H Collins Mr H Collins Mr I Dobbs 
Mr R Culley Mr C Foxall Mr R Culley Mr I Dobbs Mr I Dobbs Mr R Gisby 
Mr C Foxall Mr J King Mr I Dobbs Mr C Foxall Mr C Foxall Mr J King 
Mr M Holden Ms C Knights Mr C Foxall Mr R Gisby Mr R Gisby Ms C Knights 
Mr J King Suzanne May Mr R Gisby Mr M Holden Mr J King Suzanne May 
Ms C Knights Mrs W Towers  Mr J King Mr J King Ms C Knights Mr N Scales 
Suzanne May  Ms C Knights Ms C Knights Suzanne May Mrs W Towers  
Mr R O’Toole   Suzanne May Suzanne May Mr N Scales Mr M Holden 
Mr J Weimar   Mr N Scales Mr N Scales Mrs W Towers   
  Mrs W Towers  Mrs W Towers  Mr J Weimar   
  Mr J Weimar  

 
Mr J Weimar  
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